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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 10/23/2013 6:20:27 AM PDT

RE 508024811, 507865726, 507978555, 507854493
COVER MESSAGE

—0Original Message-—-—

From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto.info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 8:17 AM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: fl

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent {o you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegaiZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide seif-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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Departmeni of State
Division of Corporations
P. 0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

SURIECT: Llfe BUlldlng JU Jltsu ‘!'nc

Enclosed is an originel and brie’(1).copy of the Articles of incarporation and 2 check. for :

370,00 $78735 $78.75 58750 ,
Filing Fee Filing Fee. & Filing Fee Eiling Fee,.
Certificaie of. & Certified Copy Certified Copy
Status. & Certificate
ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

Cheyenne Moseley, Legalzoom com, Inc e

- FROM:
Name {Prm:cd or typed). -

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100

Address:

Glendale, CA 91210

Cily, Siate & Zip
323.9682.8600 x 7625

_Daytime Telephone. number-

onlinefi!ings@legalzoom.c'om'

E-mail address: (to be used for tuture annual report notification)

NOTE: Plense provide theoriginal and one-copy of the articles.

H13000233778 3
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* ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

: ) H13000233778.3
In‘cowpliance with Chapter 617, F.S., (Not for Profil)
ARTICLEI __ NAME ) S
Tk raupe of the corporation shali be;  Life Building Ju-Jitsu-Inc
‘ ARTICLE II PRINCIPAL OFFICE _
.............. . " Principal street address e Mailing akdrgss, i different is;
17720 SW 112ih Court - T
Miami, Florida 33157 j
ARTICLE HII = PURPOSE

The purpose for which 1he corporniien is organized is

e
i
o] ?’) N?;
e B I
Please see atlached LR e
i ow
‘ i o = i
! ARTICLE IV MANNER-GF ELECTION__The wianner in which ihe direciors are'elected aid appainied: :_‘3 ;., - ‘\ﬂ_:‘
| The method by which tha directors of tha'corporaticn are elected.or appeintéd will ba stated:in lhebylawg u ,_—
i TIAL QFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTO W
Npma. nnd Tifle: Vonnetta-Woadley, -Presidant, Director Mame and Title: 'Letah Parrish, Secfelary ks
Address: 17720-SW 112th Court Address: 17720 SW 112th Count-
Miami, Florida 33157

Miami, Fiorida 33157
Wame and Title: Valerie Jones, Treasurer, Director

Name and Title: Arthony Woodley, Director
Address: 17720 SW 112th Court Address: 17720 .3W 112th Courl
Miami, Florida 33157 — Miami, Florida 33157
Name and Title; Name and Title:
Address: Address:
ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT
The pame andd Florida Street sl ress (P.O. Box NOT acceplable) af the: registesed agent s;
Name: Lnited States Corporation Agents, Inc.
Address:.

Yampa, £L 33612

ARTICLE VII. _INCORPORATOR:
The nume and swldress of e Thcorporator is:

Nan; Lheyanne Maseley, Legalzaom.com, Inc
Address: 101 N, Brand Blvd., 11th Floor
‘Glandale, CA-81203

o

Flaving been pamed-ay registered ugmr o .weoe
mﬂfm&. I um famdmr with and wceept the uppo

(.\ar icx af process fur.the above stateil corgorition ut the plece designated in this
ntmerly us registered agent.und agree to actin il capicity.

- 0/2] /013
Required Sigaonire of Regijiertd Apent '
- Jacob Yarghese, Linited

m % COrpotBlIon Agents,. lnc
J suhmit this documment, um! affirmt ﬂmr the fircts-stutes

erein geetrue Fam avare that any faisednformation subminted in a dociment
1o the Department of State 235 u third degree felony us provided for iins.817.153 .8,

- ' | ‘0 / al /ﬂO!S
Required S:gn’liun.. of Incorporor Dl

- - Cheyenne Moseley LegalZoom.com, Inc,. Assist. Secratary

H13000233778 3
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Articles of Incorparation of e M
Y - 1
i = :
Llfe Bulldmg Ju-Jitsu Inc. aL = 1)
2‘9’._ £
“Baid org'mlzanon is- org,amzed excluswely fo; clmnts.ble. rehg:ous educatmna,l ar@g et

scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the makmg of distributions to organizatictis )
that qualify.as exemgpt organizations under the section 501 (¢) {3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding gection of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said

organization is as follows: Life building ju-jitsu center will teach life skills for youth, young-
udulis and adults alike.

No-part of the net carnings of this orgam?auon shall inure to-the henefit of, or be
distributable 1o, its members, trustess, officers; or other private persons, except that the
corporation shall be autherized and empowered 10.pay reasonable compensation for services
rendered and.to make payments and distributions.in fartherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and this corporation shail not
parlicipate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office,
Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall nol carry on any
other activities not-permitted 10 be carried on {(a) by ‘a corporation exempt from federal
income tax under section 501{c) {3) of the Internal Revegnue Code, or the corresponding

section of any future federal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions 1o which are

deductible:under section 170(c) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federa) tax code.

Upon the dissolution of this-corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for one
or'morc exempl purposes within the meaning of Section 301(c) (3} of the Inlernal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
federal government, or to a state or local government, for-a public purpose. Any such asgats
not so disposed of shall be disposed by.a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county in
which.the principal.effice of the orgamzauor: 15 then Jocaled, exclusively for such purposes

or to such organization or.organizations. as said Court shall determine; which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.

H13000233778 3




